
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

RE: FRQ- VIAMED OXYGEN SENSOR
Ahmed Batawy <ahmed.batawy@mpchealthcare.com> Fri, Jul 18, 2025 at 9:21 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Syed Vikar <syedvikar@mpchealthcare.com>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Neethu Raveendran <service.phcs@mpchealthcare.com>, Amal Hejazi
<amal.hejazi@mpchealthcare.com>

Dear Aqib, 

 

Greetings, 

 

Would like to ask a formal quotation for the Viamed Oxygen sensor, quantity of 5 pieces.

 

Spare part Quantity

R-26MED (0110026) QTY-3

R-22MEDV Oxygen Sensor, PART # 0110021 QTY-5

 

Please consider this as an urgent request and share the quote soon.

 

Your immediate response is highly appreciated.
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Ahmed Batawy
Service Engineer
Medical Division
Tel :+971 4 3834444
Mob:+971553528767
www.mpchealthcare.com
Office Location

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
Disclaimer:http://www.mpchealthcare.com/disclaimer

    

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Ahmed Batawy <ahmed.batawy@mpchealthcare.com>
Subject: Re: FRQ- OXYGEN SENSOR, TYPE M15 FOR STEPHAN VENTILATOR F120 MOBIL

 

External
Email

This email originated from outside our organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender. Report suspicious emails with the
"Report Suspicious" button. If you interacted with a suspicious email, contact cyberincident@albatha.com immediately.

 

Hello

 

Good afternoon 

 

We do not supply the M-15 sensor but we do have a alternative which is The R-26MED (0110026) and the current price is $101.60.

 

I'll attach some further information and pictures below.

 

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else.

 

 

Kind regards
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Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------
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From: Ahmed Batawy <ahmed.batawy@mpchealthcare.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Jul 2025 at 11:10
Subject: FRQ- OXYGEN SENSOR, TYPE M15 FOR STEPHAN VENTILATOR F120 MOBIL
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Syed Vikar <syedvikar@mpchealthcare.com>, Amal Hejazi <amal.hejazi@mpchealthcare.com>, Neethu Raveendran <service.phcs@mpchealthcare.com>

 

Dear Kate,

Good day.!

 

Please provide your best quote for the below mentioned part.

Part Name: Oxygen sensor, type M15 for Stephan ventilator F120 Mobil

Manufacturer: Stephan

Part Number: M-15
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Ahmed Batawy

Service Engineer

Medical Division
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